
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 

Change in Instrument Status Form 
Version: 4.0 Effective: 8/10/2022 

Page 1 of 1 
All printed copies are uncontrolled.  Approved by: Chemistry Supervisor 

Date: 8/17/2022  Instrument #: 100384 

Instrument Location: Sand Point PD  

Supervisor Name and Agency: Colleen O’Bryant 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 

100384 was placed in service at Sand Point PD by Richard Lowery (100384 2021.11.19 Change In 
Status).  At the time of in service, a tank change was not recorded, therefore the lot number and 
expiration date of the tank installed in the instrument did not match the lot number and expiration 
date stored in the instrument from a time period of 2021.11.19 – 2022.07.08.  All tests completed 
during that time frame have the incorrect external dry gas tank information of “AG018102 Exp 
06/29/2022” on the records.  SCDL records show external dry gas standard AG1130402 Exp 
5/14/2023 was the only tank mailed to Sand Point PD  in July 2021.  VOC records will be corrected 
for lot number and expiration date.  See attached emails for additional documentation.   

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: N/A 

Out of Service Date/Time: N/A 

For Use by SCDL  Additional Notes 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov 
For questions contact the Breath Alcohol Program at 907‐269‐5740 
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O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

From: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 1:42 PM
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)
Subject: FW: Need a new external tank

 
 
Brandi M. Barnett 
Quality Assurance Manager 
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
907‐269‐5695 
 

From: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS)  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 6:59 AM 
To: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS) <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov> 
Subject: FW: Need a new external tank 
 
Reading back through this I realized that Sand Point likely put a tank into their instrument before turning it on and had 
an incorrect lot and expiration date since it went into service.  The inservice date is 11/19/2021 at 11:20.  There is no 
tank change on that day.  Can you please look into this when you get back and fill out a change in instrument 

status.  They also made a mess of their testing and we can discuss this tomorrow as well সহ঺঻. 
 
 
Brandi M. Barnett 
Quality Assurance Manager, Chemistry Supervisor 
Scientific Director ‐ Breath and Blood Alcohol Program 
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
907‐269‐5695 
 

From: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS)  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:55 AM 
To: Barnett, Brandi M (DPS) <brandi.barnett@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: Need a new external tank 
 
Hey Brandi, 
Richard Lowery held a BTO class and had this students take the paper exam prior getting approval. He doesn’t think they 
have enough internet power to support online testing. Would you like them to wait until they regain their internet or 
okay the paper exams? 
 

Tatiana Lee 
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From: Richard Lowery <rlowery@sandpointak.org>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:53 AM 
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To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: Need a new external tank 
 
It's in and out right now, I do not believe we currently have enough bandwidth to support online testing. Our main 
internet is out and we are using an old telephone modem for emails 
 
 

Richard  Lowery                     

Task Force Officer 

Sand Point Police Department 

P.O. Box 423 Sand Point AK, 99661                                   

P. (907) 383‐3700 

F. (907) 383‐5496 

  

This e‐mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

 
 
On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 10:48 AM Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> wrote: 

All exams must be taken through the portal. Is your internet currently down? 

  

Tatiana Lee 
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From: Richard Lowery <rlowery@sandpointak.org>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:46 AM 
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To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: Need a new external tank 

  

Our internet is intermittent at this time, I had them do the paper exam, will that be okay? 

 
 

Richard  Lowery                     

Task Force Officer 

Sand Point Police Department 

P.O. Box 423 Sand Point AK, 99661                                   

P. (907) 383‐3700 

F. (907) 383‐5496 

  

This e‐mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

  

  

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 10:28 AM Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Please complete the following form so I can create the course in ACADIS. 

  

Tatiana Lee 
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From: Richard Lowery <rlowery@sandpointak.org>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:17 AM 
To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: Need a new external tank 

  

Where is the course eval for the students who have just completed training? 
 

Richard  Lowery                     

Task Force Officer 

Sand Point Police Department 

P.O. Box 423 Sand Point AK, 99661                                   

P. (907) 383‐3700 

F. (907) 383‐5496 

  

This e‐mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

  

  

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 10:11 AM Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Awesome, thanks! Let me know if you need anything else. 

  

Tatiana Lee 
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From: Richard Lowery <rlowery@sandpointak.org>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:07 AM 
To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: Need a new external tank 

  

Tatiana, 

  My mistake, I suppose I did not enter in the appropriate information when I changed the machines out last year.  I 
reentered the correct information and we are back on track. 

  

Thanks, 
 

Richard  Lowery                     

Task Force Officer 

Sand Point Police Department 

P.O. Box 423 Sand Point AK, 99661                                   

P. (907) 383‐3700 

F. (907) 383‐5496 

  

This e‐mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is 
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

  

  

On Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 8:10 AM Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Officer Lowery, 

  

Our records shows that we sent Sand Point PD a tank last July 2021. The lot number for this tank is AG113402 and 
this lot expires on 05‐14‐2023. Could you verify whether you received this tank? 
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Officer Nierman was notified of this shipment last year, I understand that he’s no longer with your agency so please 
let me know ASAP so I can get one sent out today.  

  

Tatiana Lee 
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From: Richard Lowery <rlowery@sandpointak.org>  
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 5:29 PM 
To: Lee, Tatiana A (DPS) <tatiana.lee@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Need a new external tank 

  

Tatiana,  

  We are in need of a new dry gas tank.  Ours expired on 06/29/2022.  I currently have two new officers in BTO 
training as of today and did not realize our tank had expired.  Could I please get a new tank sent off to me?  I know 
this is super short notice but I will only be on the island until Wednesday of next week before going out on medical 
leave.  Also, I will send the new operator form when these two have completed their training. 

  

Thanks in advance, 

 
 

Richard  Lowery                     

Task Force Officer 

Sand Point Police Department 

P.O. Box 423 Sand Point AK, 99661                                   

P. (907) 383‐3700 

F. (907) 383‐5496 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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This e‐mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of 
the intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized 
review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, duplication or taking of any action in reliance on the information 
herein is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 
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